

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee



7 May 2019
7.00 pm at the

42 Fryston Avenue, Coulsdon, London CR5 2PT.

To all members of the Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee:-

Chair: Councillor Amy Haldane
Vice-Chair: Councillor Jake Short
Councillors: Chris Williams, Jill Whitehead, Moira Butt and Tim Crowley

Community Representatives (non-voting):
Janice Funnell, Alma and Shorts Road Residents' Group
Alison Hudson, Carshalton Beeches Residents Association
Arthur Spirling, Carshalton Fields Residents Association
Ray Liffen, Carshalton on the Hill Residents' Association
Andrew Candy, Carshalton Village Trade Association
Terry Haswell, Clockhouse Residents' Association
Jean Knight, Friends of Carshalton Water Tower and Historic Garden Trust
John Freeman, The Friends of the Grove
Susan Kelsall, Friends of Honeywood Museum
Anne Pearcey, Friends of Oaks Park
Peter Talboys, Neighbourhood Watch
Robert Houlihan, Queen Marys Park Friends Group
John Faulkner, Woodstock Road Residents Association
Janet Imms, Sutton Nature Conservation Volunteers

This meeting will be recorded and made available on the Council's website.

The council allows and welcomes any recording, photographing or filming of the proceedings of a council meeting or use of social media by any member of the public, media or councillor subject to it focusing on, and not disrupting, the meeting. Mobile devices can interfere with the wireless microphones and induction loop, and if that is the case the Chair may require that such devices are turned off. In order to facilitate the recording of meetings, members of the public or media are encouraged to contact committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk in advance of the meeting.

Helen Bailey
Chief Executive
26 April 2019



*Local Committee Enquiries to: Chantelle Swaby, Locality Lead Officer, Tel: 020 8770 5010
| Email: chantelle.swaby@sutton.gov.uk*

Committee Services Enquiries to: Sharon Major, Committee Services Officer, Tel: 020 8770 4990 | Email: committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

A G E N D A

1. Welcome and introductions

2. Apologies for absence

3. Declarations of Interest

4. Minutes of last meeting

3 - 8

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 15 January 2019.

5. Update from the Safer Neighbourhood Team

An update on the three ward priorities in the area, and community safety issues.

Indicative timing: 15 minutes

6. Appointment of New Community Representative

The committee were advised that an application for the appointment of a substitute Community Representatives had been received.

It was recommended that the Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee appoint Susan Kenworthy as substitute to represent Friends of Queen Mary's Park on the Local Committee.

7. Discussion on Stanley Park Safety Improvement Scheme petition

This will be an opportunity for the petitioner to give an update on presenting the petition and the outcome.

Indicative timing: 15 minutes

8. TFL Demand Responsive Bus Trial

Robert Varney, Local Communities & Partnerships, Transport for London, The Public Transport Liaison Group –TfL Representative, to discuss local bus issues.

Indicative timing: 30 minutes

9. Environmental Enforcement - Abandoned Vehicle Policy

9 - 12

Roy Douglas, Lead Officer Environmental Enforcement, to provide the committee with a verbal update on the Abandoned Vehicles Policy.

Indicative timing: 20 minutes

10. Public Realm Projects

13 - 26

The Locality Lead Officer will present a report to the Committee, which outlines new public realm schemes for approval and recently approved Neighbourhood Grants

Indicative timing: 10 minutes

11. Public Question Time

This item is an opportunity for members of the public to raise points or questions about local issues that are not already on the agenda.

If you wish to submit a question prior to the meeting, please send it to localcommittees@sutton.gov.uk at least 5 working days in advance and we will endeavour to obtain a written response for the meeting.

Please be aware your question and name will be published in the minutes of the meeting.

Indicative timing: 15 minutes

12. Any urgent items brought forward at the discretion of the Chair

The Chair must approve the reason for the urgency.

13. Date of next meeting

The next meeting of the Carshalton & Clockhouse Local Committee will take place on 25 June 2019 at 7.00 pm at Carshalton Beeches Baptist Church, Banstead Road, Sutton, Carshalton SM5 3NL.

Parking Consultation Update - for Information

27 - 28